

Pernille Bisgaard
Architect ARB, MAA, Director
B. 1975

NOAA

PERNILLE BISGAARD, partner at NOAA, responsible for tasks in architecture, concept development, business strategy, landscape architecture, restoration, feasibility studies and interior design.

Pernille is Cand arch. Architect MAA from Aarhus School of Architecture, Denmark, and ARB registered architect from Bartlett university, London, England.

She has extensive experience in many aspects of the field of architecture, which enables her to think and work across disciplines. Pernille is a structured, creative architect and a positive and enthusiastic person. She enjoys great trust of collaborators and clients.

Pernille has worked in London, New York and Copenhagen and the international experience has made her an international representative of Danish design and the use of Danish materials. Pernille has won awards in both architecture and art.



EDUCATION:

- 2009 Illustration course – Central St. Martins
- 2006 Registered ARB Architect, Bartlett UCL, London
- 2003 Cand. arch, Aarhus School of Architecture, Denmark

EMPLOYMENT

- 2015 - NOAA Copenhagen, Denmark
- 2011-14 Jinny Blom Landscape Design, London, Associate
- 2006-10 Spacelab, London
- 2004-6 Mary Thum Architects, London
- 2003-4 RTKLUK Ltd, , London
- 2001-2 Bjarne Frost Design Office, Aarhus, Denmark
- 2000 Intern at LOT-EK Architecture & Design, New York

AWARDS

- 2018 Svendborg Architecture Award for design of public realm, Munkestræde Svendborg, Denmark
- 2010 Awarded with £15.000 by the Danish Art Council for the proposal 'Konfettirum – 7 Mursten'

SELECTED WORK:

- 2018 Redesign of McDonalds head office, Denmark
- 2018 Google Success Online, education, Denmark
- 2017 Calvin Klein Jeans, Købmagergade, Copenhagen
- 2017 Calvin Klein Underwear, Fields, Copenhagen
- 2017 Calvin Klein Underwear, Fisketorvet, Copenhagen
- 2017 Public realm, design of historic streetscape, Munkestræde, Svendborg, Denmark
- 2016 Lindehøj, 70 residential units for housing association 3B, Herlev, Copenhagen
- 2016 Refurbishment of private house, Copenhagen

- 2011-14 Landscape works to estate in West Oxfordshire
Concept design + Design development + Construction - Completed 2014, Budget: £3.1m
- 2013 Stone Trough, Yorkshire, Gastro pub / Vegetable Gardens
Feasibility Study + Business strategy + Concept Design

- 2011 - 14 Landscape works to existing and new build property, Maine US
Detailed design + Construction - Completed 2014
- 2012 Chateaux de Champoulet, France - Masterplan for hunting estate
Feasibility Study + Business strategy
- 2012 The Art Farm - Le Motteux, France - "Artists in residency" – Studios + workshops + artist accomodation
Feasibility study + Business strategy
- 2010 -11 2 storey new build penthouse to existing warehouse, London Bridge

- 2010 Roof terrace for Royal College of Nursing, Cavendish Square, London - Design development + Planning
- 2009 Burton Street, Camden, London - 3 storey residential infill - Design development + Planning
- 2009 Archway Heights, Archway Road, London - New build 10 storey residential project for Origin Housing Group
Design development + Planning - Completed 2010
- 2009 Eastcott Road, Bedford - 30 sustainable dwellings - Feasibility study + Design development
- 2009 Walthamstow Dog Track, London - Mixed use development and re-use of Walthamstow dog track
Feasibility + Design development

- 2008 Virgin Management, Hammersmith, London - Refurbishment of old school creating a new headquarter for Virgin
Design development + Construction
- 2007 Emap Communications, Greater London House, Camden, London - Refurbishments and interior fitout

- 2004-06: Great turnstile, Holborn London - New build mixed use development. Design development - Construction - Budget £2.5m
- 2003 University Hospital Lewisham, Lewisham Hospital NHS Trust. London

PERSONAL PROJECTS:

- 2012 'London Pleasure gardens' – Commissioned by RIBA for a site specific installation at Pontoon Dock in connection with the Olympics UK

- 2012 Production of film 'Getting the House ready' supported by the Danish Art Council
- 2011 Production of film 'Kitchen Brick' supported by the Danish Art Council

- 2010: 'Open Call' – Competition for art installations in the public space
Awarded with £15.000 by the Danish Art Council for the proposal
'Konfettirum – 7 Mursten' - In collaboration with Theresa Himmer

- 2008 'Toftegaardsplads Valby', Denmark - Open competition
- 2007 Refurbishment of private Victorian house - Battersea, London
- 2007 Carlsberg Competition Copenhagen, Denmark - Open competition
- 2005 'Parachute Pavilion', Coney Island, New York - Open competition
- 2003 'Portpolis' – Outdoor scenography for a theatrical performance - Denmark
- 2001 Alfa – Architectural installation - Aarhus Cultural Festival week – Denmark

EXHIBITIONS:

- 2014 PLAY - Living Art Museum, Reykjavik, Iceland + Soloway Gallery, NYC
Screening 'Getting the house ready' in New York and Reykjavik

- 2012 Then again Maybe Not: Everything is Index Film Night - The Invisible Dog, Brooklyn, NYC
Screening 'Getting the House ready' in collaboration with Theresa Himmer

- 2011 FRAGMENTATIONS - Stephan Stoyanov Gallery, NYC
'Kitchen Brick', Video installation in colabration with Theresa Himmer